Atkins, Charlotte : ' , S‘l WU 1 F

From: Atkins, Charlotte
Sent: 16 October 2012 12:56
To:

Subject: RE: {Disarmed} Fownhope

Thank you for your email. A response will be sent in due course, when all the conditions sought to be discharged
have been considered.

Regards,
Charlotte Atkins, Senior Planning Officer — LLB (Hons) MA MRTPI
Herefordshire Council | PO Box 230 | Blueschool House, Blueschool Street | Hereford | HR1 2ZB

Tel 01432 260538 | Email: catkins@herefordshire.qov. uk

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This
communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended
recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact
the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.

rrom: p—
Sent: 15 October 2012 16:38
To: Atkins, Charlotte

Subject: {Disarmed} Fownhope

‘HI - Have cut the hedging for the visibility splay in order to satisfy condition 12 of the DPP on the plots adjacent to
Westholme, Fownhope. Please can you let us know if this condition is now discharged?

Many Thanks
Jan & Bob Palmer

MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from “www.ue821¢cbk5ip7fk. readnotlfv com” claiming to
be www.bespokeimage . net
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